From: NDCC- City and County of Denver <ndcc@denvergov.org>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Annamarie.Hyndman
Subject: [MARKETING] What's new on Brighton Blvd?

BRIGHTON
CORRIDOR

North Denver Cornerstone Collaborative -
An Initiative of Mayor Michael B, Hancock

Brighton Boulevard Corridor Construction Update
Week of Jan. 21 Construction Activities:

Please remember that construction activities are weather dependent, which
may impact scheduling.

National Western Stock Show at the Coliseum and the National Western
Complex continues through Jan. 21. Drivers should expect increased traffic
along the corridor for the duration of this event.

Information for Drivers

NEW Traffic Impacts

+ Brighton Boulevard to CLOSE from 44th Street to
eastbound I-70 on/off-ramps as soon as Jan. 29
for a few months to continue installing storm
sewer pipe

+ Please use 44th Street and 46th Avenue
detour route for alternate access

» Northbound Brighton Boulevard traffic to I-70
is encouraged to use 38th Street to
Washington Street

35th Street west of Brighton Boulevard (from
Brighton Boulevard to Delgany Street) reduced to
one lane as soon as Jan. 22



http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Gumehxqbt6ohNn0BJTW7gMiVQ3_TioRQv7zyTXPD70v-pKLINNUt7kN14uf3Mktm7VhqEQo1sCqJSly7peIQHUcyWpn-tOeN2MWgIWIczHQroyLEOSQ0g8-4N-cUM3xsvRJBhQ3mOPCe4W_I3bdT_pDcbBd8e0qePaQ2d-21bPqYRblb5xpzMuznsXqVd37sm4CoqPcV7a9J00mP4JcgXh2XJ_2wqorkqnCeCMJN9oiVk1BQI644elJzRpUD6lADtXY6f3m3glQG28QtARXmCyB-Uh4FBDCGu8yRtjIXYORrXSzjbefPBQ==&c=axm4hjzZPm38HxDFKSD-LQMov4xyJw17nLdL81KLfYcAyYsq-l9bIA==&ch=j7R53wxF6wEb1JympE9qTEQUNcSOFbBvbTQzqD6YrYpz9xiJDPT6HQ==

ONGOING Traffic Impacts

31st Street east of Brighton Boulevard reduced to
one lane for a couple of weeks to install new
roadway paving

Narrow travel lanes in place: Contractors and
oversized commercial vehicles please drive with
caution

40th Street CLOSED from Brighton Boulevard to
Wynkoop Street for several months

NO ON-STREET PARKING on both sides of Brighton
Boulevard - Ticketing and towing enforcement is in
place

Construction Information

Paving for new concrete sidewalk on the east side of
Brighton Boulevard from 38th to 40th streets as soon
as Jan. 20

Continue pouring new concrete curb and gutter on
the east side of Brighton Boulevard from 29th to
38th streets as soon as Jan. 22

Pouring curb and gutter on east side of median from
31st to 38th streets as soon as Jan. 22

Paving new concrete roadway on east side of 29th
Street and Brighton Boulevard intersection as soon
as Jan. 23

Paving new concrete roadway on east side of 31st
Street and Brighton Boulevard intersection as soon
as Jan. 23

Overnight construction activities from 5 p.m. to 5
a.m. between 40th and 44th streets for several
months




« Underground electrical and irrigation work for light
signals and storm water planters between 31st and
38th streets

« Work requires flaggers directing traffic
intermittently

« May impact driveways--Businesses will be
notified

Information for Pedestrians

+ No pedestrian or vehicle access through Globeville
Landing Park construction zone near Coliseum
parking lot

- Pedestrian access on east side sidewalk from 29th to
40th streets

- Pedestrian access on west side sidewalk from 40th
to 44th streets

« For your safety, please cross the street at signalized
intersections

Information for Bicylists

« For your safety, alternate bike routes
are encouraged. Please use Wynkoop Street or
Arkins Court

Information for Businesses

« The final days of this year's National Western Stock
Show are this weekend through Jan. 21 at the
Coliseum and the National Western Complex. Be
sure to reserve your tickets to experience a
Colorado tradition of 112 years!



http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Gumehxqbt6ohNn0BJTW7gMiVQ3_TioRQv7zyTXPD70v-pKLINNUt7llTPNkVr1V0ZAwRh5HWct1e9INZm0Xjd6oAAqDJrKoXv9MHNNDKfMp6TBiB1YmPgw8yFJX_uhUMHrzHXmGX-4rwfE9Dpcjz0DV7EHU89o_l&c=axm4hjzZPm38HxDFKSD-LQMov4xyJw17nLdL81KLfYcAyYsq-l9bIA==&ch=j7R53wxF6wEb1JympE9qTEQUNcSOFbBvbTQzqD6YrYpz9xiJDPT6HQ==

» Concrete paving operations may shift business
access points to properties during the work; Impacts
will be communicated before they occur

« Business access will be maintained on both sides of
Brighton Boulevard

Please continue to visit your favorite businesses on Brighton Boulevard, as
they will be open during construction.

Please protect our workers by driving safely along the corridor and visit our
website for more information.

STAY CONNECTED

’J Encourage your coworkers and neighbors to sign up
for construction updates here

Project Hotline: ‘ Project Email: Text keyword BRIGHTON
303-265-0211 brightonconstruction@kiewit.com to 21000 to receive updates.

p‘ﬂ E.EE.HEE www.denvergov.org/ndce

Kiewit Infrastructure Co. | 3560 Brighton Blvd., Denver, CO 80216

Unsubscribe annamarie.hyndman@kiewit.com
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Gumehxqbt6ohNn0BJTW7gMiVQ3_TioRQv7zyTXPD70v-pKLINNUt7krznUfLRri9spfB8Qo3YkfuKovc7wbjm4qCH1luAV5ARcCcV6_0wPLN7B5RjdQLGkq36Q8uS4waiF_H-mHmJrcosT-d67IVXV4UuPUxNgzuUJ1b8nz6omYvVYPtQ1CVTDO6vL-f0na2K39iTFwTeoLDvvmb-Os_mgn5EOjvcFKn63EVULTXkvWaLW3cNnVxPAVN-fQ20aAZcQpByCr3SLRvufOeTg5KaNtR6DJepIAn2dX9ytyWVRZlc4S9OyivRNeQRQmBbUp9ZHGHU2qyARVieRPZ5H0zNg==&c=axm4hjzZPm38HxDFKSD-LQMov4xyJw17nLdL81KLfYcAyYsq-l9bIA==&ch=j7R53wxF6wEb1JympE9qTEQUNcSOFbBvbTQzqD6YrYpz9xiJDPT6HQ==
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